The Student Council

Displaying an admirable cooperation among its members, the 1932-33 Student Council has accomplished some very commendable work. Some of the events that it has sponsored are the "Share-A-Dinner" luncheon, the Interscholastic Field Meet, the traditional "Spring Frolic," and the Middle Atlantic Region's Convention of the National Students' Federation of America. The profits from the "Share-A-Dinner" luncheon were given to the Newark Mayor's Relief Committee.

Delaware was honored by the Middle Atlantic Region of the National Students' Federation of America by its election of Clarence H. Rice as its president, and its selection of our campus as the scene of its convention.

In addition to sponsoring many social events, the Council has helped to stimulate closer relationships between the faculty and the student body by restoring the College Hour and by frequently conferring with the faculty about student affairs.
THE UNIVERSITY OF DELAWARE REVIEW was first published as a literary magazine in 1884. In 1915 it became a weekly newspaper devoted to the general interests of the students of Delaware College.

The Editor-in-Chief and Business Manager are elected the second Monday in March of each year by an Electoral Committee composed of the retiring Editor and Business Manager, the President of the Student Council, and the Chairman of the Faculty Committee on Student Publications. The Editor and Business Manager appoint their staffs and are entirely responsible for the policies of the paper, which must be of constructive criticism as laid down in the constitution of the Review.

The Review is an integral part of the life of the college, and is one of the most firmly established institutions on the campus.
LAST year saw the production of the most outstanding amateur performance on any University of Delaware stage, the production of "Journey's End." It will be considered as the criterion for judging all future performances of the Footlights Club and similar organizations for some time. It was a display of fine cooperation in staging, directing, lighting, managing, and acting.

During the past season, the Footlights Club produced the radio mystery melodrama, "Remote Control." Of a lighter dramatic nature than "Journey's End," it was, however, very favorably received and showed that the Footlights Club must be considered a well-organized and capable group.

Membership in the Footlights Club is limited to those who have shown their interest in dramatics by participation in some phase of play producing on the Delaware stage.
THE Debate Council was reorganized in 1929 under the name of Delta Kappa Phi. It has continued, however, to be known publicly by its former name, Debate Council. It is open to any member of the student body interested in disputation.

The debate team traveled to New York City last season where they had their first debating experience before a microphone. The broadcasted debate was won by the opponents, New York University. On this same trip, the team received another disappointment when they lost by a close margin to Rutgers University.

The team received one creditable victory, however, when they defeated on their home platform the strong Massachusetts State College team. This team had previously defeated many of the leading college debate teams of the East.
Arthur Craig
President
J. Henry Speicher
Secretarial Treasurer
Albert Shields
George Thompson
James Nichols
T. Henry Dickerson
John Dayett
Jack Glover
Aubrey Walker
William Covey
Dorsey Lynam
Eldon Vosseller
Edward Lynch
George Prettyman
Alfred Max
Eugene Delle Donne
Henry Ridgely
Edward Shannon

THE Economics Club was organized in the early part of 1932 under the sponsorship and direction of Dr. J. S. Gould. The primary purpose of the club is to provide a vehicle for the presentation and discussion of economic and social problems, both national and international in scope.

Meetings are held twice a month, at which time either a member of the faculty or an outside speaker talks to the membership on various aspects of problems confronting the world of today. Occasionally a student member prepares a paper on some current topic which is presented to the club for discussion.

Membership is open to all students in the college interested in the discussion of the economic and social problems of our time.
THE AG CLUB

Willard B. Jordan
President
Lawrence W. Broadbent
Vice-President
Henry S. Brady, Jr.
Secretary
Walter S. Dawson
Treasurer
John C. Branner
Richard E. Burke
John J. Hurley
Vincent L. Mayer
William G. Truitt
Joseph E. Zavada
Victor W. Faivre
Carlton S. Garrison
Homer T. Hopkins
John Montgomery, Jr.
Francis M. Rogers
William F. Thompson
Edwin G. Crocker
Eugene Detore
Frank A. Elliott, Jr.
Daniel E. Harris
Francis A. Lambert
Alton S. Truitt

THE Ag Club was organized in 1908 with an enrollment of seven members. It has been an active organization ever since and has enjoyed a steady growth. There are now twenty-two members.

The purposes of the Ag Club are: to develop an esprit-de-corps among the agricultural students, to keep the members informed of the progress made in the various phases of agriculture and related sciences, to stimulate and increase interest in scientific study and scientific problems in agriculture, to promote fellowship and goodwill, and to work for the betterment of the School of Agriculture.
LAST year marked the appearance on the campus of a student chapter of the American Society of Civil Engineers. A society, under the name of the Civil Engineers' Club, was organized in September, 1931, and six months later it was accepted as a member of the national organization. This newly formed group is under the faculty supervision of Professor R. W. Thoroughgood, of the Civil Engineering Department. Mr. S. W. Savin, of the E. I. duPont de Nemours Company, is the chapter adviser from the Philadelphia branch of the national organization.

The object of the A. S. C. E. is to promote further interest in civil engineering projects. Monthly meetings are held at which prominent men in the field of Civil Engineering address the members.
AMERICAN SOCIETY OF MECHANICAL ENGINEERS

Charles R. Todd
President
Adair Rogers
Vice-President
Robert R. Vennum
Secretary
Henry V. Dillon
Treasurer
Clarence H. Rice
Program Chairman
Mr. John L. Coyle
Honorary Chairman
Thomas Dowling
Raymond Kopple
William P. Hill
Harry L. Maier
John R. Naisby
Leonard C. Barker
Louis Edgell
James Flounders
Gerald H. Kadel
Eugene Madey
Max C. Mayer
William Wagamon
Meredith R. Entrikin
Dean Robert L. Spencer
Prof. Leo Blumberg
Prof. W. F. Lindell

The student branch of the A. S. M. E. affords the mechanical engineering students an excellent opportunity to hear prominent engineers from various industries talk on phases of mechanical engineering work. Some of the men who spoke at meetings during the past year are: Mr. E. W. Loomis, Middle Atlantic District Manager of Westinghouse Electric and Manufacturing Company; Mr. N. E. Funk, Vice-President of Philadelphia Electric Company; Mr. J. T. Rea, Assistant Superintendent of Maintenance, Bethlehem Steel Company; and Mr. Henry Kreisinger, combustion expert of Combustion Engineering Corporation. Possibly one of the most valuable features of the monthly meetings is the informal discussion with the speaker which inevitably follows his main talk.

This spring the Delaware branch will take part in the regional convention of student branches to be held at Lehigh University.
OFFICERS' CLUB

Francis V. J. Haggerty
Captain
Gilbert F. Moore
Secretary
Charles S. Simmons
Treasurer
Captain Charles M. Myers
Frederick D. Bendler
James W. Brown
Gilbert E. Chase
Charles S. Davidson
Henry V. Dillon
Leslie M. Dobson
Thomas Dowling
James P. Hoopes
John F. Kiefer
Irving I. Klein
Carl B. Lindstrand
Frank T. Lynch
William J. McKelvey
Clarence H. Rice
William B. Smith
Roger C. Stroud
Alexander C. Tweed
Robert R. Vennum
James W. Ward
George M. Wigglesworth
Rudolph F. Williams
Alec Zabenko

THE Officers' Club consists of the Senior members of the Advanced R. O. T. C. course. It seeks to develop and preserve the essential qualities of good and efficient officers; to prepare the officers as educated men to take a more active part and to have a greater influence in the military affairs of the communities in which they reside; and above all to spread intelligent information concerning the military requirements of our country. The Club also seeks to stimulate social life and affairs among the military students.

In 1932 the Officers' Club succeeded in forming a chapter of the National Society of Scabbard and Blade at the University of Delaware, but due to several unanticipated difficulties that chapter has been inactive this past year.
THE desire for a local Honorary Engineering Society prompted the formation of the Engineers' Club in 1929. Heretofore there had been a number of engineering societies, but none that might be classified as honorary. In keeping with its honorary characteristics, the name of the society was changed this year to Delta Epsilon.

Membership in Delta Epsilon is limited to engineering students whose scholastic record stands in the upper quarter of the Senior Class and the upper eighth of the Junior Class, and who meet the necessary requirements of integrity, breadth of interest both inside and outside of engineering, and unselfish activity.
THE BAND

L. M. Dobson
Captain

F. T. Lynch
First Lieutenant

J. F. Kiefer
First Sergeant

H. Ridgely
Drum Major

Walter Viohl
Instructor

THE first musical organization at Delaware was a fife and drum corps to which was added some time later a bugle corps. In 1909 Lieutenant Edgar S. Stayer organized the first band. It consisted of seventeen pieces and for several years its size never exceeded twenty-five pieces. In 1930, largely through the efforts of Captain Charles M. Myers, capes and caps were secured. In that year the band consisted of thirty pieces. During this year forty men have made up the largest and best band in Delaware's history. For the past three years the services of Walter Viohl, known to the members of the band as "Doc," have greatly aided in perfecting the programs of this organization.

Other than existing as a regular military unit, the band furnishes entertainment at football games and other college functions. Membership in the band is not restricted to students enrolled in the Military Science courses.
In response to a growing demand for some organization to undertake the meeting and entertaining of visiting athletic teams at Delaware in order to enliven further our traditional hospitality, the Student Council organized the Blue Key Society in the spring of 1928. Its avowed purpose is the fulfilling of the above duties and it is strictly a Junior society. Originally its membership was open first of all to defeated managerial candidates, but it is now used as a means to honor the outstanding men of the Junior Class. The members of the Sophomore Class to be chosen as Blue Keys for the next year are "tapped" on Frazer Field on the day of the Interscholastics.
DERELICTS

THE Derelict Fraternity came into being in 1918 as an honorary fraternity for Seniors, and has seen active duty on this campus ever since that time. It serves to give recognition to those men who have spent three years on the campus—men who have shown the true spirit of Delaware in lending their services to both academic and extra-curricular activities. Further than this, nothing can be said about the purpose of the fraternity without breaking one of its fundamental rules, secrecy. A Derelict does what's to be done and does not talk about what has been done.

A Derelict is to be recognized by a small charm of gold with black enamel. In the center of the charm is to be found in miniature the bow of a viking ship with the Roman numerals XIII inscribed thereon.

The men to be made Derelicts are chosen from the Junior Class each year. The "tapping" ceremony takes place on Frazer Field on each Interscholastic Track and Field Day in the spring of each year.
ALPHA PSI OMEGA
Beta Lambda Cast

T. Henry Dickerson
President
W. Floyd Thompson
Vice-President
Thomas Dowling, 3rd
Secretary
Gilbert E. Chase
Treasurer
Charles F. Jackson
Frank T. Lynch
Roland D. Erskine, Jr.
P. B. Smith

ALPHA Psi Omega, National Honorary Dramatic Fraternity, was founded in order to develop dramatic talent and the art of acting, to cultivate a taste for the best in drama, to foster the cultural values which dramatics offer and to unite the dramatic forces of the colleges and universities which have chapters of this order. The Beta Lambda Cast of Alpha Psi Omega has as its purpose the stimulation of interest in dramatic activities in the University of Delaware. It aims to secure for the university all the advantage and mutual helpfulness provided by a large national honorary fraternity, and by means of electing students to membership, serve as a reward for their worthy efforts in participating in the plays staged by the dramatic organizations of the university. It in no way aims to take the place of the Footlights Club.
PHI KAPPA PHI

Edward Harry Ehart, Jr.
George Luther Heppe
James Pierson Hollis
James Percy Hoopes
Frederick Kelso
John Frederick Kiefer
Charles Louis Paruszewski
Adair Rogers
Lewis Edward Simon
Alexander Charles Tweed
Robert Riddell Vennum

"THE Honor Society of the Phi Kappa Phi was organized in 1897 for the purpose of promoting scholarship among American college students. It seeks to foster learning, in competition with numerous attractive and conflicting interests affecting the modern every-day life of the undergraduate, by offering him membership on an equal basis with members of the faculty. Through meetings of the two factors, it aims to promote good feeling, and high ideals among students in their personal college relationships. These meetings, it is hoped, will also help to overcome the decentralizing tendencies of separate school emphasis in the larger institutions."
"Journey's End"

The Penalties of Sin

Armistice Day Memorial Exercises

"Things is That-a-way"

Wanted: An Extra Shoe! Freshman Pajama Parade and Shoe Rush

An R. O. T. C. Plaything at Fort Monroe